From:  Charles, Melicia
Sent: 5/10/2010 1:03:43 PM

To: Stock, William (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WC(CS3)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: Panel info

Hi
Bill-

Just to follow up on

the call we had last week, here is the information | received from Comr
Bohn's office on the panel that Comr Simon will be moderating at the
WCPSC:

The

session is titled "Green Technologies - What are the Utilities Looking

For?" Here is a description of the panel: "The Western States have
aggressive green energy policy goals. Key renewable energy and innovation
officers from the utilities will discuss what they are looking for in terms of
green technology and what they are doing in order to meet these goals.”

This session is very important as it will set the tone and the framework for the
rest of the day.

I am in the process
of getting more information from Bohn's office. As soon as | have more
info, I'll forward it to you.

Thanks.

-Mel

Melicia Charles

Chief of Staff to Commissioner Timothy
Alan Simon

California Public Utilities
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